

Park View PFC Minutes November 9, 2021



# 1. Call to order/Introductions/Pledge of Allegiance

The meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. The meeting started with the Pledge of Allegiance.

# 2. Approval of Minutes-

The minutes from the October 12, 2021 meeting were read. A motion was made to approve the minutes with the following amendment:

The 2021/22 budget was approved. Also, the 2022/23 proposed budget of \$58,120.00 was voted on and approved.

The motion was seconded. The motion passed.

# 3. Reports

- Principal Report Mr. Schuller reported that moving forward, the monthly assemblies will be divided grades K-3 and grades 4-8. Parents are welcomed with masks. There will be parent teacher conferences next week. It is up to teachers whether they are comfortable with parents in the classrooms helping out, etc. The air quality was tested for bacteria in the classrooms. There was no difference in the classrooms that have the hepa filters than without. We are trying to get handicapped accessible water filling stations by January 1. The honor roll trip is coming up. There are 82 students who are qualified to attend. Karen Head has inquired if the PFC would cover the cost of each student. Karen has been chosen to take over the yearbook.
- Teacher Report There was no teacher report.
- **Treasurer Report** Amber Trask reported that the Carl's Jr. and Harvest Drive Thru fundraisers brought in a total of \$9,500. Amber shared a picture of the Park View water bottles and announced that we plan to sell them on site but logistics need to be worked out with Karen.
- **Correspondence** There was no correspondence.

# 4. Old Business

- **Fundraisers** The order forms for Pie Sales have been collected but are still being tallied. Save February 4th for the Annual Crab Feed. The PFC will find sponsors for the auction baskets. We are hoping to have it at the Community Center.
- **Recycling Center Program/Volunteers** Emily will have the teachers send announcements via Remind to parents regarding volunteering.

Please check out the Park View PFC Facebook page and sign up to volunteer through the Sign Up Genius link! Every hour served is \$10 towards science camp for your student! The money earned also goes towards 8th grade trips. Our shift for the month of December is Wednesdays 4 p.m. to 6 p.m.

• **Spiritwear Merch Store Reminder** - Check out our Park View spiritwear! Place your order online with Ripon Print Studio at <u>https://riponprintstudio.printavo.com/merch/officialparkviewmerch</u>. Pick up at Ripon Print Studio once you receive an email that your order is ready!

### 5. New Business

• **Breakfast With Santa** - Breakfast with Santa will not be a fundraiser as it will cause us to exceed our limit of 4 fundraisers per year. Instead, it will be a community event. We are hoping for donations from families. Another planning meeting will be scheduled soon.

### Action Items:

There are no action items at this time.

- 6. **Open Discussion -** The question was asked whether there were any issues or delays with pie orders. No, so far, so good!
- 7. **Adjournment -** The meeting was adjourned at 6:20 p.m.

**Attendees -** The attendees for this PFC meeting were: James Schuller, Lori Rivera, Harpal Chandar, Amber Trask, Neisa Barner, Emily Fredriks, Lisa Husman, Navpreet Johal, Scott DuBose, Keenu Hundal, Kathy Woodson

Minutes recorded by Neisa Barner.